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an Ang [LKI{Auto!

From: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 17 June 2018 10:52 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAUtY), assignments

Cc: Accounts (LKKAuta); Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: GeBIZ Purchase Order MHASPFO6000001788 has been issued ta your company

Dear Assighment Team [ Bryan,

FYNA please.

Thanks,

Rest Regards,

SuthaShelia (Shelial | Accounts Dept

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 9588 | emall: account@lkkauto com | fax: 6544-8805

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Averiue 1, §02-25 | 5{408933)

From: GeBIZ [mailto:gebiz_apps@gebiz gov.sgl
Sent: Friday, 8 June 2018 10:38 PM
Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order MHASPFDE000001788 has been issued to your company

Dear SirMadam,
The follewing Purchase Ordar and its Invaicing Instrutlion{s) have been issued to your company on 08 Jun 2018,

Purchage Order No./ lssue No. | MHASPFOBO00001TE8/ 1

Description: MHASPFOB000001788

Supplier; LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Agency: Ministry of Home Affaits - Singapore Police Force 1 ( ﬁ 00| P
Isslance Date 08 Jun 2018 '

You may log in fo hipsfwiw oebiiz gov og to view the Purchase Ondar,
Yours sincarely,
GaBiZ Service Team

(This is a computer generated message, please do nol reply 1o this emall )

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software
AVG AYE.Ccom
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Frony Muhammad Khairil KAMAL (SPF) <Muhammad_Khairil_KAMAL@®spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 9 April 2018 8:05 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Ce: Rohaizal (LKKAuto)

Subject: Enquire in Speed Calculation of motorcar

Attachments: Inspection Result SIHA639X. 06189 PDF; Sketch Plan. 06189 PDF: SIH4639X VIR,

DB18IPDF; Pictures of Scene. 06189 PDF; Road Speed Limit of Yishun Avenue 7.pna;
Estimation of Distance from Pedestrian POF

Dear Sir,
Please refer to preceding e-mail,

As you requested, | have drawn another Sketch Plan showing the Estimation Distance(s) and Point of Collision.

On 04/04/2018, | met the Pedestrian at the RTA scene. The pedestrian manage to recall ‘the point where he start to
cross the read” and ‘the point of collision with the matorcar’,

I hope the Sketch Plan(s) will help you to determine the Speed Calculation of the motorcar.

Thank you. 1" ‘é‘ual -

‘Mithammad Khairll Bin Kamal ? m:]:"'
Invesligation Oficer
Gandral Investigation Taam "A"
Traffic Police
F

DID: {65) 6547 6131 | FAX: (65) 6547 6250

WARNING “Praviegna Configenual infoomimon sy = coataning (1 i hsssge Wyt shie nol thal ldsnied Bt prrls eniisk i Ctagey, dibribiite gr slin gy
et in Mllaticm et Camifinicaison of @y rigenilioe @ (Wi il b ity mtitoered caeaer o an SMeCE Under (He OMcal Secrets Act ICan 213 e
My e aercde errredentaly o pow seme (T TN @

From: Muhammad Khairil KAMAL (SPF)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April, 2018 4:24 PM

To: 'bryanang@Ikkauto.com’ <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Rohaizal@lkkauto.com’ <Rohaizal @lkkauto.com>
Subject: Enquire in Speed Calculation of motorcar

DearSir,

I am Investigating in a case of Road Traffic Accident, involving a pedestrian and a motorcar.,

Details is as following:

Location: Yishun Avenue 7 towards Yishun Avenue 8, before Yishun Avenue 2, near lamp post numbar 31

Date: 27 January 2018
Time! about 1.47 pm



iaf Facts of Ca

Motorcar was travelling straight along Yishun Avenue 7 towards Yishun Avenue 8, on Lane 2 of 3 lanes road, when a
pedestrian crossed the road, from motarcar’s right to left.
Matorcar driving was unable to stop in time and collided into the Jeft side of the pedestrian.

There was no CCTV at scene and no in-car camera from the motorcar.
Matorcar had returned to driver.

In regards to the case, | would like to enguire, will LKK be ableta do a. speed calculation of the motorcar?, basad on
Sketch Plan, Vehicle Damage Report and pictures of scene and the motorcar.
Please refer to attachments.

Thank you.

Regards,
Muhammad Khalrll Bln Kamal
Investigation Officer
Gunoral Investigation Team “A"
Traffic Police
E
DHD): (BE) 6547 6131 | FAX: (65) 6547 6250

WARNING “Frviegas -*mm:-nl Al wtnrmatan runy b contared. W in ur-.='-gr IT o mitod bl T aniieinitne Wildemanme, it el mit dompy. dlisbHbnlile oF b hivy
AEH I vl Ihdiean, Coihmlissestiinl of Sny miorenaiin el dils et b abiy oo LR ST M AT Sl ||.|n|.1rr Vv Dficsl Secratn At (Cap 713 Moges
NPyt fmbte ! mmamrbabaiy Fopcs) AECETYE TR T 0



Bgan A_nﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Muhammad Khairil KAMAL (5PF) «Muhammad_Khairil_KAMAL@®spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Monday, 9 April 2018 8:05 P

To: Bryan Ang (LKKALto)

Cc: Rohaizal (LKKAuUto)

Subject: Enquire in Speed Calculation of motorcar

Attachments: Inspection Result SJH4639%. 06189.PDF; Sketch Plan. 06182.PDF; SIH4639X VDR,

06189 PDF; Pictures of Scene. 06189.PDF; Road Speed Limit of Yishun Avenue 7.png,
Estimation of Distance from Pedestrian PDF

Dear Sir,
Please refer to preceding e-mail.
As you reguested, | have drawn another Sketch Plan showing the Estimation Distance(s) and Paint of Collision.

On 04/04/2018, | met the Pedestrian at the RTA scene. The pedestrian manage to recall ‘the point where he start to
cross the road’ and ‘the point of collision with the motorcar’.

| hape the Sketch Plan{s) will help you to determine the Speed Calculation of the motorcar.

Thank you.

Muhammad Khairil Bin Kamal
Investigation Officer

General Invest!gation Team “A"

Traffic Polica

ingapore Police Forcs

DID: (66) 6547 6131 | FAX: (65) 6547 6259

HOME TEAM _#
* TRANSFORMATION 2025 ¢

." One Home, One Team
*  Buliding Clur Futire Together
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From: Muhammad Khairil KAMAL (SPF)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 April, 2018 4:24 PM

To: 'bryanang@lkkauto.com’ <bryanang@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Rohairal@lkkauto.com’ <Rohaizal@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Enquire in Speed Calculation of motorcar

Dear Sir,

I am Investigating in a case of Road Traffic Accident, invoiving a pedestrian and a motorcar,

Details Is as following:

Location: Yishun Avenue 7 tawards Yishun Avenue B, before Yishun Avenue 2, near lamp post number 31

Date: 27 lanuary 2018
Time: about 1.47 pm



Bri of

Motorear was travelling straight along Yishun Avenue 7 towards Yishun Avenue 8, on Lane 2 of 3 lanes road, when a
pedestrian crossed the road, from motorcar's right to left.

Motarcar driving was unable to stop in time and collided into the left side of the pedestrian.

There was no CCTV at scene and no in-car camera from the motorcar,
Matorcar had returned to driver,

In regards to the case, | would like to enquire; will LKK be able to do a speed caleulation of the motorcar?, based on
Sketch Plan, Vehicle Damage Report and pictures of scene and the motorcar.
Please refer to attachments,

Thank you.

Regards,

Muhammad Khairil Bln Kamal
Investigation Officer

General Investigation Team “A"

Traffic Police

Singapore Police Force

DID: (B5) E54T 8131 | FAX: [65) B547 6259
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